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Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records and Hearing Serv-ices Completes 

Docket No. 020115-TC Date Docketed: 02/13/2002 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion o f  Pay Telephone C e r t i f i c a t e  No 

Company: P a t r i c i a  M .  Kucik 
7357 by P a t r i c i a  M. Kucik. e f f e c t i v e  12/31/01. 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: - 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman; 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides the  case. 
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Matilda Sanders G 2  - b y 3 3  - */'= 
From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/1/02 8:30:00 AM 
Order Type: Cancel PAT I Current Yr 

Monday, April 01,2002 8:34 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 

A 

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME 
0201 14-TC 0201 14.LHD 
0201 15-TC 0201 15.LHD 
0201 16-TC 0201 16OR.AJT 
020118-TC 0201 18.LHD 
0201 65-TC 020165.LHD 
0201 90-TC 020190.LHD 

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE 
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